STATE OF CALIFORNIA Gavin Newsom, Governor

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

January 11, 2023

G1-2022-07-PGE-29-08

Ms. Christine Cowsert

SVP, Gas Engineering

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
6121 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, CA 94583

SUBJECT: General Order 112-F Inspection of PG&E’s Transmission Integrity Management Program — Direct
Assessment (ECDA, ICDA, SCCDA, etc.)

Dear Ms. Cowsert:

On behalf of the Safety and Enforcement Division (SED) of the California Public Utilities Commission, Paul
Penney and Kai Cheung conducted a General Order 112-F inspection of Pacific Gas & Electric Company’s
(PG&E) Transmission Integrity Management Program (TIMP) July 18-22, 2022, and October 20, 2022. The
inspection included a review of procedures and records related to the TIMP Inspection Assistant (IA) question
set, which was focused on Direct Assessments around the Milpitas Terminal.

SED found no violations or concerns and considers this inspection closed. PG&E is not required to provide a
response.

If you have any questions, please contact Paul Penney at (415) 703-1817 or by email at
Paul.Penney@cpuc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

—

—Yeetree o=
;7,

Terence Eng, P.E.
Program Manager
Gas Safety and Reliability Branch
Safety and Enforcement Division

cc: Susie Richmond (Susie.Richmond@pge.com), PG&E, Regulatory Compliance Manager
Anthony Kwong (Anthony.Kwong@pge.com), PG&E, Regulatory Compliance
Terence Eng (Terence.Eng@cpuc.ca.gov), SED/GSRB
Kai Cheung (Kai.Cheung@cpuc.ca.gov), SED/GSRB
Claudia Almengor (Claudia.Almengor@cpuc.ca.gov), SED/GSRB
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